From: Christopher Bond

To: Hornsea Project Three

Subject: Application by Orsted Hornsea Project Three (UK) Ltd for an Order Granting Development Consent for the
Hornsea Project Three Offshore Wind Farm - Sir Edward Evans-Lombe, Park House, Great Melton, Norfolk, NR9
3BJ

Date: 06 November 2018 15:56:45

Planning Inspectorate Reference: EN010080

Dear Sirs

We write on behalf of our above named client to reserve the right to speak at the Open Floor hearings
to be held on Monday 3 December 2018 and Monday 28 January 2019 in connection with the above
project.

We will confirm before the hearings who will be speaking on our clients behalf. The topic he wishes to
address at the hearings is the alternative cable routes for the Orsted and Vattenfall projects as
detailed in his representation of July 2018.

If any further information is required, please contact Christopher Bond whose details are shown below.

Could you please confirm receipt of this email.

Yours faithfully
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Christopher Bond
Partner, Rural

16 Upper King Street, Norwich, Norfolk. NR3 1HA
DD: 01603 229312 | M: 07774 818357 | bidwells.co.uk

https://www.bidwells.co.uk/assets/mailimages/Misc/Signature-600x100px.jpg
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Bidwells LLP, a limited liability partnership trading as Bidwells, is registered in England & Wales (registered
number OC344553). The registered head office is Bidwell House, Trumpington Road, Cambridge, CB2 9LD,
where a list of members is available for inspection.
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